
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Thursday, April 16, 2015 11:06 AM 
Elisabeth Draper 
Kyesha Mapp; Angela Char!es 
RE: Dkt 150117-GU -Confidential ON 01936-15 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DN 01936-15, scan it, and place it online 
in the public docket file. _. :JJ 
Thank you, ~ () 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 11:00 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Angela Charles 
Subject: RE: Dkt 150117-GU- Confidential ON 01936-15 

Yes, thank you! 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 10:59 AM 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Angela Charles 
Subject: Dkt 150117-GU- Confidential ON 01936-15 

Elisabeth, 
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Do you want the Clerk's Office to declassify confidential DN 01936-15, scan to PDF, and place online 
in Docket 150117-GU, per DN 01978-15? 

DN 01936-15 - Chesapeake; FPUC (Keating) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in the joint 
petition for approval of modified cost allocation methodology and revised purchased gas adjustment 
calculation, specifically paragraph 21, lines 4 and 5, page 9. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
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